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TO:  JIM GRAY, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: OCTOBER 20, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Blue Grass Community Foundation  

 
Request: 
Request Council authorization to submit a grant application to the Blue Grass 
Community Foundation requesting $7,240 for the operation of Crocks and Kicks in the 
Centers Program by Division of Parks and Recreation.  
 
Why are you requesting 
The Division of Parks and Recreation has requested authorization to submit an 
application to the Blue Grass Community Foundation requesting funding for the 
continued operation of the Crocks and Kicks in the Centers Program. The Division of 
Parks and Recreation is currently operating a nutrition and physical education program 
for children attending community centers and other camps. If awarded, funding will 
allow the project to continue and will also include parents, guardians and adults involved 
in the centers. The Crock part of the initiative consists of a 6 week healthy eating 
cooking session. The Kick part of the project involves increasing the physical activity 
offerings at the Community Centers, such as women’s self-defense.  
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
There is no cost at this time.  
 
Are the funds budgeted?  A budget amendment will be completed if funds are 
awarded.  
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